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CFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARIES OF THE MILITARY DEPARTMENTS

SUBJECT:

Regarding my letter of November 24, 1980 proposing a DRSP Review
Group meeting, I regret that scheduling problems require that it
be changed to December 15, 1980. The time, Tocation and agenda
will remain the same. | \extension[f

be informed of your intended participation.

HANDLE VIA

TALENT-KEYHOLE

CONTHOL SYSTEM

Defense Reconnaissance Support Program (DRSP)
Review Group

HANDLE VIA

10 3 TALERT-REYROLE

CONTROL SYSTEM

(S) NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

<~ 6 NOV 1980

CHAIRMAN, JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF

DIRECTOR, CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

DIRECTOR, NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE (COMMUNICATIONS,
COMMAND, CONTROL AND INTELLIGENCE)

DEPUTY UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE (POLICY REVIEW)

should

e f%’f"/"‘
Robert J mann
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DATE:  13jan81
INDEX:

TO: DCI

FROM: White House Zbigniew Brzezinski

SUMMARY: Support of NSC/PDs - In the process of preparing for
your FY 1983-87 submissions I requested that you give
particular attention and emphasis to programs that
enhance....

FILED: ) inent fited in L-116, PD 24
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